
Illinois Finance Authority 

December 9, 2008 
11:30 AM 

Board Meeting 
Mid America Club 

200 E. Randolph Drive, 80th Floor 
Chicago/ Illinois 

IFA File Copy 

Printed by Authority of the State of Illinois 12/08,53,1208CBBJ 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING 

December 9,2008 

Chicago; Illinois 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
8:30 a.m. 

Illinois Finance Authority 
180 N. Stetson, Suite 2555 

AGENDA 
• Chairman's Report 
• Executive Director's Report 
• Financials Report 
• Executive Staff Reports 

• Committee Reports 

- Renewable Fuels / Guarantees / Formation of an Energy Committee 
• Project Reports 

• Other Business 
- Ratification of Signature Resolution 
- Delegation Resolution 

re: Authority to develop a program to address lack of access 

to healthy foods in rural and urban areas 
• Adjournment 

BOARD MEETING 
11:30 a.m. 

Mid-America Club 
200 E. Randolph Drive, 80th Floor 

Chicago, Illinois 

• Call to Order 
• Chairman's Remarks 
• Roll Call 
• Acceptance of Financials 
• Approval of Minutes 
• Executive Director's Remarks 
• Project Approvals 
• Resolutions / Amendments 
• Other Business 



AGRICULTURE 

Dolder, Nicholas Serena $250,000 

Hilmes, Aaron Carlyle $250,000 

Hilmes, Ryan Carlyle $205,600 

Timinermann, William A III Breese $164,000 

McClain, Matt Brocton $250,000 

Jackson, Marcella J. Litchfield $250,000 

TOTAL AGRICULTURE PROJECTS $1,682,590.75 

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY 



COMMUNITIES AND CULTURE 

HIGHER EDUCATION 



RESOLUTIONS 

Tab 

9 

Project 

Request to allow Wells Fargo Bank to adjust interest rate on the David and Becki Damhoff Participation 

Loan (IFA Project Number A-LL-TX-8178) 

FM 

CEM 

Other 

Adjournment 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Illinois Finance Authority 

Report of the Executive Director 
December 9, 2008 

To: IFA Board of Directors and Office of the Governor 

From: John B. Filan, Executive Director 

Financial Performance 

As of November 30, 2008 the Illinois Finance Authority's financial position was strong 
with total assets of $176,393,504 consisting of equity of $113,131,071 and liabilities of 

$63,262,433. This compares favorably to the November 2007 balance sheet of 
$159,639,190 in total assets comprising of $95,265,473 in equity and $64,373,717 in 

liabilities and bonds payable. 

Gross income year-to-date for November ended at $5,114,412 or $177,080 below plan. 
The unfavorable plan performance is primarily due to fee income, interest on loans and 
investment income. Total operating expenses ended at $3,299,741 or $856,047 below 
plan. This is primarily due to a reduction in professional services, employee related 
expenses and loan loss provision/bad debt. Staff will continue to close monitor these 
items in light of the current economic recession. 

Audit and Compliance 

The Authority is scheduled to appear before the Legislative Audit Commission on 
December 11, 2008 to discuss the FY 07 Material Audit Findings. Six of eight of the FY 
07 Material Audit Findings have been implemented and eight of nine of the FY 08 
Immaterial Audit Findings have been implemented. 

Due to a question published in the 2008 version of the GASB implementation guide the 
definition of the financial reporting entity was clarified to include all entities of the State of 
Illinois. Because of this, several bond issues that were treated as conduit debt no longer 
meet the definition. Since the bonds were issued to the State of Illinois or component 
units of the State, the Authority has to record the activity of these bonds in its financial 
reporting system. This effects the June 30. 2008 financial statements, since we have to 
record the activity for fiscal year 2008. We are currently working with the Office of the 
Comptroller and the auditors to expedite this process. We anticipate having this issue 
resolved by the end of this month. 

Attached at the end of this report is the current status of the audit findings for your 
review. 



Financial Services 

Market Update 

The volume of new municipal market transactions fell 22% nationwide in November, 
compared to last year, due to the ongoing lack of investor demand. Retail investors 
continued to support higher quality transactions, primarily "AA" or better rated, while 
institutions generally showed negligible interest. A small number of lower rated deals 
found buyers willing to accept higher risk for higher yields. The fixed rate index (RBI) 
remained fairly flat for the month, resetting at 6.06% last week. Though lower than the 
mid-October high of 6.48%, this index is roughly 140 basis points higher than the year to 

date low of 4.63% (1/17). Higher fixed rates are expected to continue due to limited 

demand. 

The variable rate index dropped further due to investor demand for liquidity. The index 
reset at 1.03% last week. However, as with the fixed rate market, only higher rated 
deals are pricing close to the index level. The market faces ongoing challenges 
stemming from bank and insurance company downgrades and credit constraints. Lower 
rated and downgraded deals are resetting at high rates and/or having their bonds put 

back to the liquidity provider. Issuers with expiring liquidity facilities are also facing 
renewal risk as some banks are unwilling to renew existing facilities for lower rated 
credits. 

On November 14, Assured Guaranty Ltd agreed to purchase Financial Security 

Assurance Holdings Ltd. from Dexia SA. Both FSA and Assured Guaranty were 
downgraded, leaving no insurer with triple-A ratings from all three rating agencies. Bond 
insurer downgrades during November were as follows: 

> AMBAC downgraded to Baa1 by Moody's (11/5) and to A by S&P with negative 
outlook (11/19) 

> MBIA downgraded to Baa1 by Moody's (11/7) 
> Assured Guaranty downgraded to Aa2 by Moody's (11/21) with stable outlook 
> FSA downgraded to Aa3 by Moody's (11/21) 

New issue volume is expected to rebound the week of December 1, after the November 
holiday lull, and continue through mid-December. December volume will be led by the 
IFA's $500 million University of Chicago transaction, scheduled to price December 3. 

The 2-year Treasury yield declined to 0.98% last week, while the 10-year Treasury fell to 

2.93%. The Dow Jones Industrial Average was up 172 on December 3, 2008 to close at 

8591. 

Sales. Marketing and Credit 

Director of Financial Services efforts were focused on marketing and program 
development. November activities included the following: 

> Marketing - (1) Attended conferences and other marketing/networking events, 
including the Bond Buyer Midwest conference, the Illinois Independent Colleges 
and Universities Fall Reception, the Fifth Third Presidential Outlook breakfast, 
the Mid-America Club reception and the Bank of New York reception. (2) Held 

-2- 



strategy meeting with staff to review the impact of the economy and credit 

markets on business plans. 
> Program Development - (1) Completed summary of IFA bond and loan 

programs. (2) Bridge Financing - ongoing development of new programs to fund 
cash flow needs of non-profits, local governments and school districts. (3) 
Energy - assessment of resources and development of new IFA strategy and 
developing P3's. (4) Agriculture - assessment of resources and development of 

overall strategy. (5) Local Government - program assessment and development 
of request for qualifications for underwriters. 

Calendar Year 2008 Volume Cap Summary 

> Current Year IRB Cap - Of the $90 million in current year IRB cap received from 
the State, the IFA has used or committed $46.1 million and has $43.9 million 

unused. The IFA received $15.6 million in transferred IRB cap from local 

municipalities, $7.6 million of which has been used or committed and $7.9 million 
is unused. The total $51.8 million balance of unused cap will be carried forward 
and available for IFA solid waste, water utility and/or housing financings over the 
next three years. The following is a summary: 

IFA Cap Transferred Cap Total 
Received 90,000,000 15,589.615 105,589,615 
Closed 29,079,730 4.509,270 33,589,000 
Allocated 17.052.025 3.147.975 20.200.000 
Unused 43,868,245 7,932,370 51,800,615 

• Number of IRB Projects Closed: 9 (Includes December 2008 activity) 
• Average IRB Project Amount Financed: $5,976,556 
• Average IFA State Agency Cap Used per project: $5,125,751 

> Current Year Beginning Farmer Bond Cap - Of the $12 million in cap received 
from the State, $11.5 million has been used or committed and only $469k is 

unused. The unused cap will be carried forward and available for IFA solid 

waste, water utility and/or housing financings over the next three years. 

• 66 farms financed with average farm size of 53.56 acres 

> Carryforward Cap - The balances and activity for carryforward cap are 
summarized below; 

Expiring Housing Solid Waste Single Family Water 

12/31/2008 19,629,360 18,527,522 25,000,000* 
12/31/2009 17,663,520 112,399,153 
12/31/2010 11,800,000 70,029,920 

Total 49,092,880 200,956,595 25,000,000* 



• $51.2 million in solid waste cap was used for 1 project (Prairie State). 

*The $25 million of single family cap has been converted the Mortgage Credit 
Certificate program for use in the Military-Veterans Housing Program with the 
Illinois Housing Development Authority and Illinois Department of Veterans 
Affairs. 

Sales Activities 

Funding Managers will be presenting 8 projects totaling $53,297,590.75 for approval in 

December, 2008. Agriculture projects total $1,682,590.75 Business and Industry total 

$38,700,000; Communities and Culture projects total $7,715,000; and Higher Education 
projects total $5,200,000 according to applicants. These projects are expected to create 
93 new jobs and 309 construction jobs. 

Agriculture 

On the afternoon of December 9, the Executive Director will meet with the Presidents of 
the University of Illinois, Southern Illinois University and Western Illinois University to 

discuss cooperation on issues relating to agriculture and rural development. 

During the month of November, the Agriculture staff continued to receive strong interest 

from lenders for Beginning Farmers Bonds. Staff received several new applications for 
approval at the December board meeting. Staff also worked toward closing seven 
pending Beginning Farmer Bond transactions. While interest from lenders focused 
primarily on the Beginning Farmer Bond Program, the Ag staff also received inquiries for 
potential Participation Loans and Livestock Guarantee programs. 

Activities outside the IFA for the Agriculture Staff included attending the annual Illinois 

Commodity Conference in Bloomington. This conference is attended by various 
commodity and producer groups from across the State. Staff also attended the 
Champaign County Agri-Business Council Meeting and toured the Illinois Sustainability 

Technology Center at the University of Illinois to learn about their research with biofuels. 

For the December board meeting, the Agriculture staff will be presenting eight Beginning 
Farmer Bonds for consideration. 

Agriculture - November, 2008 Closings 

Closing Date 

11/06/2008 

11/06/2008 

11/19/2008 

11/19/2008 

lssuance$$ 

236,250 

149,150 

22,500 

160,000 

Borrower 

Clint Niemerg 

Joel Hartman 

Allan & Cyndi Adams 

Steve & Edward Cushing 

-4- 



Healthcare 

The month of November was another busy month for the Healthcare staff. Most 
Healthcare borrowers who passed final resolutions in the last several months 

are proceeding in December with the variable rate portion of their financing. The 
Healthcare Group anticipates closing five transactions in December. Borrowers who 
were planning on issuing fixed rate debt have delayed until January and February, 
because of the "freeze" in the fixed rate credit market; only one AA rated fixed-rate credit 
priced in November. Also, several other Borrowers, including OSF Health System, 
wanted to begin their financing this month, but have been delayed because of the recent 
merger/acquisition activity in the commercial banking sector. 

This month the Healthcare staff attended several market-related seminars. Ungaretti 
and Harris hosted their Third Annual Healthcare Conference regarding, "The Continuing 
Challenges to the Charitable Exemption of Illinois Not for Profit Hospitals". The 
conference featured presentations regarding the Procedural Issues and Challenges to 

Tax Exemption for Currently Exempt Property and Acquired Non-Exempt Property, A 

Case Statement for Not for Profit Healthcare and a presentation from the Cook County 
Assessor. Wells Capital Management hosted an annual seminar featuring James 
Paulsen, Chief Financial Strategist for Wells Capital, in which he discussed his views on 
the economy and more specifically the effects on the capital markets. 

The Healthcare staff has also been working on familiarizing themselves with the FHA 
Mortgage Insurance Program (Section 242) for hospitals, which may become more 
attractive for credits that may have trouble entering the capital markets during the 
difficult time in the economy. 

There were no Healthcare closings in November, 2008 

Higher Education 

The Higher Education team continues to move ahead with marketing efforts that focus 
on the immediate needs of most independent Illinois colleges and universities need for 
sprinkler systems that are mandated by State law to be completed by 2013. 
Many colleges and universities have cancelled campus expansion projects because of 
the economy, but they must comply with the sprinkler mandate. 

Staff has prepared a memo for memberships to The Federation of Independent Illinois 

Colleges and Universities and also to the Associated Colleges of Illinois. The Federation 
has 57 members and the Associated Colleges have 23 members mostly located in the 
Chicagoland area. The memo outlined using the IFA's Participation Loan program to 
partner with local banks to fund immediate sprinkler installation expenses. The loan 
could be combined with future campus projects and taken out with bonds when the 

economy improves. The Director of the Associated Colleges of Illinois forwarded the 
memo to Association members, and the Director of the Federation discussed the IFA 
proposed program with members at the Federation's annual meeting that was held on 
November 12, 2008 in Chicago. The Directors of both organizations have informed 
Townsend Albright, IFA Senior Funding Manager, that members were searching for a 

program to help them fund smaller expenses since bond issues in this economic 
environment would never receive their respective board's approval. Mr. Albright will 

-5- 



follow-up with both organizations to find out if they are ready to participate in the 

program. 

Additionally, Karen Walker, Director of Financial Services and Townsend Albright, Senior 
Funding Manager, attended a reception hosted by the Federation of Independent Illinois 

Colleges and Universities after their board meeting, and talked to several of 

the attending college Presidents about the IFA's financing programs. 

There were no Higher Education closings in November, 2008 

Communities and Culture 

Smaller not-for-profit project bond financings which rely on direct placement with banks 
for investing are having difficulty closing as banks have reduced their tolerance for 
risk and banks are strengthening their capital structures. However, the IFA continues to 

receive requests for financing and applications for Board inducement. 

Townsend Albright is scheduled to meet with the CFO, and other staff, from the Soaring 

Eagle Academy. The school will be a demonstration school for autistic children and will 

be located in the Chicagoland area. 

Mr. Albright attended the grand opening of the Field House of Barrington, which the IFA 

Board approved in the fall of 2007. The reception was well attended, and the proprietor 
emphasized that all contracts are in place. Mr. Albright also attended a reception for the 
financing team of Loyola University which was held at the University's Water Tower 
Campus. The University has scaled back its plans to construct a new 700-bed student 
housing facility due to current economic conditions. 

There were no Community & Culture closings in November, 2008 

Business & Industry 

General Business Update: Recession fears continue to constrain application and 
closing activity for Industrial Revenue Bonds. The owners of many companies are 
scaling back or deferring capital expansion projects. 

Most new projects will be for companies that have a diversified customer base that 

manufacture components used in non-cyclical industries (e.g., medical 
products/diagnostic equipment), growth industries (e.g., wind energy, mining, drilling), or 
food manufacturing/processing. 

The owners of many companies will elect to defer new building construction or 
acquisition projects as long as possible. The consensus of most IFA lenders is that 

business owners will continue to be cautious in pursuing expansion plans in 2009. Most 
lenders believe that the owners of small and middle market manufacturing companies 
will focus on equipment purchases to enhance long-term viability by (1) enabling the 
company to further diversify its customer base by providing complimentary 
service/production capacity, (2) better serve existing customers by reducing backlogged 
orders and increasing production capacity. 

-6- 



Industrial Revenue Bonds: Credit is still available to manufacturers that demonstrate 
the ability to attain debt service coverage based on historical operations. 

Although closings for bank-purchased Industrial Revenue Bonds have not been 
disrupted by turmoil in the credit markets, some owners that had contemplated pursuing 

LOC-enhanced Variable Rate Bond issues have either (1) deferred their Variable Rate 
Bond issues (until variable rates stabilize or until failed remarketing of LOC's from certain 
institutions subside) or (2) have opted to proceed with bank-purchased bond issues 
instead. 

LOC-enhanced Fixed Rate Bond Issues are not a viable option for nearly all Industrial 

Revenue Bond borrowers since the issuance of Fixed Rate Bonds requires borrowers to 

disclose their underlying financial statements to the SEC. (Variable Rate Demand 
Bonds are exempted from this SEC disclosure requirement provided that the interest 

rate is reset at least once every 270 days.) This financial statement disclosure 

requirement makes issuance of LOC-enhanced Fixed Rate Bonds undesirable for 

owners of privately-held manufacturing companies (i.e., any private company that is not 
already subject to SEC financial reporting requirements to the market). 

Accordingly, LOC-enhanced fixed rate financings are only viable for projects undertaken 
by publicly-traded companies (i.e., companies that are already subject to SEC-mandated 
financial statement disclosure). 

Calendar 2007 activity was phenomenal. IFA successfully closed on financings for all 

pending applications, including a backlog of applications to May 2006, when the Internal 

Revenue Code was amended to increase the 6 Year Capital Expenditure Limitation 

applicable to IRB-financed projects from $10 million to $20 million. 

Finally, as expected, 2008 IRB application and closing volume will be down significantly 

compared to 2007. Due to the recession, it's anticipated that 2009 IRB volume will be 
similar to 2008 IRB volume. 

Participation Loan Update: Effective October 23, 2008, the Participation Loan interest 

rate formula changed to 1 % Below the Bank Rate - this higher rate should improve the 
Authority's return. Additionally, this modification will reduce interest rate risk for both the 
Authority and the Borrower (i.e., previously, IFA locked its interest rate upfront at the 
time of application). 

This modification in IFA's interest rate formula will also simplify execution of closing 

documents, thereby expediting future Participation Loan closings with Banks. 

Business & Industry - November, 2008 Closings 
Closing 

Date 

11/14/2008 

11/20/2008 

11/20/2008 

11/6/2008 

lssuance$$ 

7,500,000 

8,189,000 

3,900,000 

345,307 

Borrower 

Monarch Holdings LLC 

Regis Technologies 

F&F Holding 

TCI Manufacturing and Equipment Sales 

-7- 



Energy 

On the afternoon of December 8, the Executive Director will meet with the Presidents of 
the University of Illinois and Southern Illinois University as well as senior representatives 
of the Governor's Office and the Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity to 

discuss further opportunities for cooperation on issues relating to energy. 

Recent price volatility for oil and natural gas as , 
ongoing instability in the Middle East, 

increased demand for electricity and growing awareness of global warming have spurred 

interest in projects that can produce energy in the U.S. efficiently, reliably and cleanly. 

Illinois has vast coal reserves, corn and soybean production capacity, manufacturing, 
research and management talent that could be harnessed to increase energy production 
for use in the Midwest and throughout the nation. Many of these projects offer 
significant economic benefits, such as substantial investment in regions with little recent 
new economic activity, construction and permanent jobs in regions with high 

unemployment, the creation of coal mining jobs, increased income for farmers from 
higher prices for corn or soybeans or rent payments to site wind turbines, and 
opportunities to redeploy underutilized manufacturing capacity. 

The Authority has recently supported this initiative through the issuance of bonds for 
ethanol projects (Illinois River Energy), coal power (Prairie Power) and loans for wind 
projects (Agriwind). This month, the Board will be asked to grant its final approval for the 

issuance of bonds for a supplier of parts to the wind power industry (Overton Gear). 

The IFA has identified energy projects as a key market opportunity in 2009 and beyond. 
On November 19, members of the Authority's Executive Staff spoke at a ribbon cutting 

ceremony in Danville celebrating Blackhawk Biofuels' commencement of biodiesel 
production. On November 20 and 21, the Executive Director traveled to Washington, 
DC to meet with legislators and officials from the American Council of Renewable 
Energy (ACORE) and the Renewable Fuels Association. 

Energy - November, 2008 Closings 

Closing 

11/14/2008 
Date lssuance$$ 

51,200,000 

Borrower 

Prairie Power 

Local Government 

The Local Government staff will be submitting two participants for the Local Government 
Direct Purchase Bond Program, Village of Freeman Spur and Village of West Salem for 
final board IFA Board approval. Also, staff closed one local government bond issue in 

November. In addition, the State Fire Marshal's Office announced the acceptance of 
applications for the Fire Truck and Ambulance Revolving Loan Programs. IFA staff 
anticipates that funds related to these programs will be distributed in late fiscal year 
2009. 

Local Government - November, 2008 Closings 

Closing Date 

11/26/2008 
lssuance$$ 

19,820,000 

Borrower 

East Richland CUSD # 1 

-8 



Venture Capital 

Venture Capital: Board meetings for two of IFA's portfolio firms, FireFly and Harmonic 
Vision, were attended. Meeting summaries were completed and distributed. The IFAwill 
begin to receive a dividend payout as a shareholder in Harmonic Vision. 

A final proposal was received for engaging a firm to complete a valuation review of IFA's 

venture capital portfolio. The most recent valuation of the 1FA venture capital portfolio 

was completed in June of 2006. In order to assess current portfolio value the 1FA 

Venture Capital Committee has approved the engagement of a third party firm to 

conduct a "Calculation Engagement". A summary of the Venture Capital Fund program 
was provided to the Executive Director., 

Human Resources/Operations 

Human Resources: A health benefits review and comparison of IFA's and the State plan 

options is underway. 

Records Management: Staff attended a meeting in Springfield with a State Archivist to 

understand and assess the scope of the impending records management project. 

Marketing/Public Relations 

Two stories dominated IFA's general press coverage in November: the appointment of 
John Filan as IFA's Executive Director on November 12. and the ribbon cutting of the 
Blackhawk Biodiesel plant in Danville on November 19. Other local stories ran in Girard 
City (potential water tower project) and in the Taylorville, Morrisonville, and 
Assumption area (approved Ag lender program) as well as coverage of key bond issues 
in the financial press. An interview with Director Filan will run in the January issue of the 
Illinois Issues magazine. 

Updates to IFA materials (stationery, literature, website, etc.) have been made to reflect 
the change in Executive Director. IFA also promoted the call for nominations for the 
Illinois Governor's Export Award program and submitted two nominations. Work 
progresses on a number of fronts including database development and program support. 

FOIA activity in November. 2008 

Chicago Sun-Times (Tim Novak) - documents and bond transcripts regarding 2006 
Chicago Christian Industrial League (CCIL) project. 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Audit Findings Material and Immaterial 

Update as of November 30, 2008 

Item Number Description 

Estimated Status 
Completion Action Items/ (not final) 

Date Action Items Completed Percentage Completed 
10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

Total Number of 8 

FY 07 Material Findings 

07-01 

07-02 

07-03 

07-04 

07-05 

07-06 

07-07 

07-08 

Missing Policy on Nondiscrimination 

Failure to Report Revenue bond Information to the Illinois Office of the 
Comptroller 

Bad-Debts not Referred to the Illinois Office of the Comptroller 

Noncompliance with the Illinois Procurement Code and SAMS Procedures 

Lack of Segregation of duties in Managing Property and Equipment 

No Established Rules to Administer Loan Programs 

Authority is Not a Member of the Illinois Forestry Development Council 

Failure to Administer the Exporter Award Program 

<50% = Partially Completed or under review 
60% = Substantially Completed 
100% = Completed 

7/31/2008 2/2 

7/31/2008 

6/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

12/31/2008 

4/30/2008 

11/30/2008 

4/3 

4/4 

2/2 

4/4 

2/1 

2/2 

2/1 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Audit Findings Material and Immaterial 

Update as of November 30, 2008 

Item Number Description 

Estimated Status 
Completion Action Items/ (not final) 

Date ____Action Items Completed Percentage Completed 
10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 

Total Number of 9 

FY 07 Immaterial Findings 

IM07-01 Approval of Incomplete Travel and Marketing Reimbursement Forms 

IM07-02 Inadequate Processing and Untimely Deposit of Cash Receipts and Refunds 

IM07-03 Corrected Agency Workforce Report was not Filed Timely 

IM07-04 Use of Telecommunications Devices Not Properly Monitored 

IM07-05 Outdated Investment Report 

IM07-06 Allowance of Old Accounts Receivable Not Performed 

IM07-07 Statement of Economic Interest Report Not Filed Timely 

IM07-08 Failure to File for a Refund of Telephone Excise Tax 

IM07-09 Noncompliance with Printing Requirements 

6/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

7/31/2008 

4/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

4/30/2008 

5/4 

4/4 

4/4 

3/3 

4/4 

4/4 

4/4 

2/2 

2/2 

^ 
<50% = Partially Completed or under review 
60% = Substantially Completed 
100%= Completed 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

ANALYSIS 

Balance Sheet Comparison 
Actual Results November 2008 to November 2007 

ASSETS 

• Total Assets increased by $16,754,314 due to; 

1. An increase m cash balance due to the payoff of loans 

2. An increase in fee revenue 

3. An increase due to a State Appropriation for the Fire truck and Ambulance 

Revolving Funds 

LIABILITIES 

• Total Liabilities decreased by $1,111,284 due to: 

1. A reduction in the local government bond pools, because of principal 

payments and an offset of a new bond issue. 

Statement of Activities 

Year to Date Comparison 
Fiscal Year 2009 to Fiscal Year 2008 

REVENUE/EXPENSES 

• Revenue 

Gross revenue YTD for fiscal year 2009 ended at $5,114,412 or $37,667 above 

same period last Fiscal year 2008. This is primarily due an increase on interest on 

loans, a realized gain from a venture capital sale and an offset decrease in 

investment income and fee income. 

• Expenses 

Expenses YTD for fiscal year 2009 ended at $3,299,741 or $593,320 lower than 

same period last fiscal year 2008 due to: 

1. A reduction in employee related expenses, due to vacancies. 

2. A reduction in loan loss reserve due to a lower outstanding loan balances 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated - Actual to Budget 

Statement of Activities 
for Period Ending 

November 30, 2008 

REVENUE 

INTEREST ON LOANS 
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 
ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 

ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 

OTHER INCOME 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSES 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 

COMPENSATION & TAXES 
BENEFITS 
TEMPORARY HELP 

EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT 

TRAVEL&AUTO 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 
ACCOUNTING &. AUDITING 
MARKETING GENERAL 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 

CONFERENCE/TRAINING 
MISC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
DATA PROCESSING 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Actual 

November 
2008 

302,576 

104,024 

681,974 

50,992 

23,534 

1,163,099 

225,709 

22,053 

7,437 
- 

7,615 

262,814 

29,437 

225.217 

17,108 

1,840 

25,000 
145 

3,333 

2,437 

304,517 

Budget 

November 
2008 

333.273 

199.303 

479,617 
52,273 

6,917 

1,071,383 

268.969 

23,288 

3,333 

417 

10,250 

306,257 

70,200 
228,907 

31,975 

8,333 

25,000 

1,250 

4,166 

3,750 

373,581 

Current Month Current 

Variance % 

Actual vs. Budget Variance 

(30.697) -9.21% 
(95.279) -47.81% 
202,357 42.19% 

(1,281) -2.45% 
16,617 240.23% 

91,716 8.56% 

(43.260) -16.08% 
(1,235) -5.30% 

4,104 123.12% 
(417) 0.00% 

(2,635) -25.71% 

(43,443) -14.19% 

(40,763) -58.07% 
(3,690) -1.61% 

(14,867) -46.50% 
(6,493) -77.92% 

0.00% 
(1,105) 0.00% 

(833) 0.00% 
(1,313) -35.01% 

(69,064) -18.49% 

Actual Budget 
YTD YTD 

FY 2009 FY 2009 

1,557,891 1,601,028 

861,069 991,663 

2,043,587 2,395,810 
255,871 268,406 

395,994 34,585 

5,114,412 5,291,492 

1.146,798 1,330,565 
111,141 114,903 

30,121 16,665 
893 2,085 

31,686 51.250 

1,320,639 1,515,468 

177,820 351,000 

1,156.595 1,144,535 

133.442 159,875 

13,716 41,665 

125.000 125.000 

8,485 6,250 
36,665 20,830 

14,873 18,750 

1,666,596 1,867,905 

YeartoDaje YTD Total % of 

Variance % Budget Budget 
Actual vs. Budget Variance FY 2009 Expended 

(43.137) -2.69% 3,733,944 41.72% 
(130.594) -13.17% 2.399,092 35.89% 
(352.223) -14.70% 5,781,179 35.35% 

(12,535) -4.67% 665,579 38.44% 
361,409 1044.99% 83,004 477.08% 

(177,080) -3.35% 12.662,798 40.39% 

(183,767) -13.81% 3,206.787 35.76% 
(3,762) -3.27% 281,903 39.43% 
13,456 80.74% 40,000 75.30% 
(1,192) -57.15% 5,000 17.87% 

(19,564) -38.17% 123,000 25.76% 

(194,829) -1286% 3,656.690 36.12% 

(173,180) -49.34% 842.400 21.11% 
12,060 1.05% 2,671,824 43.29% 

(26,433) -16.53% 383,700 34.78% 
(27,949) -67.08% 100,000 13.72% 

0.00% 300,000 41.67% 
2,235 35.76% 15.000 56.57% 

15.835 76.02% 50,000 73.33% 

(3,877) -20.68% 45.000 • 33.05% 

(201,309) -10.78% 4,407,924 37.81% 

Page1 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated - Actual to Budget 

Statement of Activities 
for Period Ending 

November 30, 2008 

OCCUPANCY COSTS 

OFFICE RENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
UTTLmES 
DEPRECIATION 
INSURANCE 

TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES 

PRINTING 
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLICATIONS 
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL GENL & ADMIN EXPENSES 

LOAN LOSS PROVISION/BAD DEBT 

OTHER 
INTEREST EXPENSE 

TOTAL OTHER 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) &. TRANSFERS 

NET UNREALIZED GAIN/O-OSS) 
ON INVESTMENT 

TRANSFER TO STATE OF ILLINOIS 

REVENUE GRANT 

APPROPRIATIONS FROM STATE 

NET INCOME/(LOSS> 

Actual 
November 

2008 

25,697 

3,489 

4,723 
795 

6.527 

1.607 

42,838 

3,924 

4,969 
3,819 

2,074 
1,540 

454 
15.509 

532 

32,821 

25,000 

644 

644 

66S.634 

494,466 

- 

- 

- 

- 

494.466 

Budget 
November 

2008 

25.905 

3.867 

5.420 
933 

7.355 
1.500 

44,980 

9,450 
2,983 

1,200 

2,300 

3.083 

300 
14,524 

42 

33.882 

75.000 

621 

621 

834.321 

237,062 

(16,667) 

- 

- 

- 

220.395 

Current Month 

Variance 
Actual vs. Budget 

(208) 
(378) 

(697) 
(138) 
(828) 

107 

(2.142) 

(5.526) 
1.986 

2.619 
(226) 

(1,543) 
154 

985 

490 

(1,061) 

(50,000) 

23 

23 

(165,687) 

257,404 

16,667 

- 

- 

274.071 

Current 
% 

Variance 

-0.80% 

-9.77% 

-12.86% 
-14.80% 
-11 26% 

7.14% 

-4.76% 

-58.48% 
66.56% 

218.24% 
-981% 

-50.04% 
51.24% 

6.78% 
0.00% 

-3 13% 

-66.67% 

3.69% 

369% 

-19.86% 

108.58% 

-100.00% 

000% 

0.00% 

000% 

124.35% 

Actual 
YTD 

FY2009 

119,962 

21,086 

20,690 

6,070 
32,551 

8,036 

208,394 

34,680 
19.756 

10.483 

12.114 

9,944 
1.992 

73,606 

2,428 

165,003 

(64,111) 

3.219 

3.219 

3,299,741 

1.814.671 

(1,095) 

(1.500,000) 

313,576 

Budget 
YTD 

FY2009 

129,525 

19.335 
27.100 

4,665 

36,775 

7.500 

224.900 

47.250 

14,915 

6,000 

11.500 
15,415 

1,500 

72.620 
210 

169.410 

375.000 

3,105 

3.105 

4.155,788 

1,135,704 

(83,335) 

- 

1.052,369 

Year to Date 
Variance 

Actual vs. Budget 

(9.563) 
1.751 

(6,410} 
1,405 

(4,224) 
536 

(16.506) 

(12,570) 
4,841 

4.483 

614 
(5,471) 

492 

986 

2,218 

(4,407) 

(439.111) 

114 

YTD 
% 

Variance 

-7.38% 

9.06% 
-23,65% 
30.11% 

-11.49% 
7.14% 

-7.34% 

-26.60% 
32.46% 
74.72% 

534% 
-35.49% 
32.77% 

1.36% 
1056.38% 

-2.60% 

-117,10% 

3.69% 

Total 

Budget 
FY2009 

310,860 

46.404 
65.040 

11,196 

88.256 

18.000 

539.756 

113.400 

35.796 
14.400 

27.600 

36.996 

3,600 

174,292 
504 

406.588 

900.000 

7.447 

%of 
Budget 

Expended 

38.59% 
4544% 
31.81% 
54.21% 
36 88% 
44.64% 

38.61% 

30.58% 
55.19% 
72.80% 
43.89% 
26.88% 
55 32% 
42 23% 

481.83% 

40.58% 

-7 12% 

43.23% 

114 

(856,047) 

82,240 

(1,500.000) 

(738,793) 

369% 

-20.60% 

-98.69% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

-70.20% 

7,447 

9.918.405 

43.23% 

33.27% 

(200,000) 0.55% 

0 00% 

0.00% 

Page 2 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated 

Statement of Activities 

Comparison 
for November 2008 and November 2007 

REVENUE 

INTEREST ON LOANS 
INVESTMENT INTEREST & GAIN(LOSS) 

ADMINISTRATIONS & APPLICATION FEES 
ANNUAL ISSUANCE & LOAN FEES 

OTHER INCOME 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSES 

EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
COMPENSATION & TAXES 
BENEFITS 
TEMPORARY HELP 
EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT 
TRAVEL & AUTO 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

CONSULTING, LEGAL & ADMIN 
LOAN EXPENSE & BANK FEE 

ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 
MARKETING GENERAL 
FINANCIAL ADVISORY 

CONFERENCE/TRAINING 
MISC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
DATA PROCESSING 

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

Actual Actual 

November November 
2008 2007 

302,576 322,093 
104,024 176,543 

681,974 497,806 

50,992 58,555 
23,534 10,390 

1,163,099 1,065,386 

225,709 259,816 

22,053 22,017 

7,437 8,316 

7,615 10,479 

262,814 300,628 

29,437 82,598 
225,217 220,131 

17,108 67,495 

1,840 93 

25,000 21,519 
145 145 

3,333 

2,437 2,574 

304,517 394,554 

Current Month Current 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

(19,517) -6.06% 
(72,519) -41.08% 
184,168 37.00% 

(7,563) -12.92% 
13,144 126.51% 

97,713 9.17% 

(34,107) -13.13% 
36 0.16% 

(879) -10.57% 
0.00% 

(2,864) -27.33% 

(37,814) -12.58% 

(53,161) -64.36% 
5,086 2.31% 

(50,387) -74.65% 
1,748 1889.19% 

3,481 16.18% 

0.00% 
3,333 0.00% 
(137) -5.30% 

(90,037) -22.82% 

Actual Actual 
YTD YTD 

FY 2009 FY 2008 

1,557,891 1,231,509 
861,069 1,042,916 

2,043,587 2,459,210 
255,871 315,163 
395,994 27,946 

5,114,412 5,076,745 

1,146,798 1,479,220 
111,141 121,407 

30,121 43,244 
893 1,056 

31,686 69,517 

1,320,639 1,714,444 

177,820 492,744 

1,156,595 698,946 
133,442 159,423 

13,716 21,406 
125,000 107,338 

8,485 3,465 
36,665 2,225 
14,873 22,032 

1,666,596 1,507,577 

Year to Date YTD 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

326,383 26.50% 
(181,848) -17.44% 
(415,623) -16.90% 
(59,292) -18.81% 
368,047 1316.97% 

37,667 0.74% 

(332,422) -22.47% 
(10,266) -8.46% 
(13,123) -30.35% 

(163) -15.40% 
(37,831) -54.42% 

(393,805) -22.97% 

(314,923) -63.91% 
457,649 65.48% 
(25,981) -16.30% 

(7,690) -35.92% 
17,662 16.45% 

5,020 144.88% 

34,440 1547.87% 

(7,159) -32.49% 

159,019 10.55% 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated 

Statement of Activities 

Comparison 
for November 2008 and November 2007 

OCCUPANCY COSTS 

OFFICE RENT 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND PURCHASES 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
UTILITIES 
DEPRECIATION 
INSURANCE 

TOTAL OCCUPANCY COSTS 

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
BOARD MEETING - EXPENSES 
PRINTING 
POSTAGE & FREIGHT 
MEMBERSHIP, DUES & CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLICATIONS 
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS INSURANCE 
MISCELLANEOUS 

TOTAL GENL & ADMIN EXPENSES 

LOAN LOSS PROVISION/BAD DEBT 

OTHER 
INTEREST EXPENSE 

TOTAL OTHER 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE 
UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) & TRANSFERS 

NET UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) 

ON INVESTMENT 

TRANSFER TO STATE OF ILLINOIS 

REVENUE GRANT 

APPROPRIATIONS FROM STATE 

NET INCOME/(LOSS) 

Actual Actual 

November November 
- 2008 2007 

25,697 6,579 
3,489 4,444 

4,723 7,857 
795 985 

6,527 7,973 

1,607 1,192 

42,838 29,030 

3,924 9,385 
4,969 5,987 
3,819 1,205 

2,074 2.028 
1,540 2.055 

454 236 
15,509 14,746 

532 140 

32,821 35,782 

25.000 33,333 

644 690 

644 690 

668,634 794,018 

494,466 271,369 

1,343 

494,466 272,712 

Current Month Current 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actuai Variance 

i9,119 290,62% 
(954) -21.48% 

(3,134) -39.89% 
(191) -19.33% 

(1,446) -18,14% 
415 34.78% 

13,808 47.56% 

(5,461) -58.19% 
(1,018) -17.01% 
2,614 216.89% 

47 2.30% 
(515) -25.04% 
218 92.11% 
763 5.17% 
392 0.00% 

(2.961) -8-28% 

(8,333) -25.00% 

(46) -6,69% 

(46) -6.69% 

(125,384) -15.79% 

223,097 82.21% 

(1,343) -100,00% 

0.00% 

221.754 85.31% 

Actual Actual 

YTD YTD 
FY 2008 FY 2008 

119,962 108,847 
21,086 29,162 

20,690 34,901 

6,070 4.568 

32,551 34,824 
8,036 7,548 

208,394 219,850 

34,680 43,034 

19,756 29,859 
10,483 7,851 
12,114 10,881 

9,944 9,533 
1,992 791 

73,606 73,732 

2,428 140 

165,003 175,820 

(64,111) 271,919 

3,219 3.450 

3,219 3,450 

3,299.741 3,893,061 

1,814,671 1,183,684 

(1,095) 42.557 

(1,500,000) 

2,000,000 

313,576 3,226,241 

Year to Date YTD 
Variance % 

Actual vs. Actual Variance 

11,115 10.21% 
(8,076) -27.69% 

(i4,2il) -40,72% 
1,502 32.88% 

(2,273) -6.53% 
488 6.46% 

(11,455) -5.21% 

(8,354) -19.41% 
(10,103) -33.84% 

2,632 33.53% 
1,233 11.33% 

411 4.31% 
1,201 151.91% 
(126) -0.17% 

. 2,288 1634.57% 

(10,817) -6.15% 

(336,030) -123.58% 

(231) -6.69% 

(231) -6.69% 

(593,320) -15.24% 

630,987 53.31% 

(43,652) -102.57% 

(2,000,000) -100.00% 

0.00% 

(2,912,665) -90.28% 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Consolidated 
Balance Sheet 

for the Five Months Ending November 30, 2008 

ASSETS 
CASH & INVESTMENTS, UNRESTRICTED 
RECEIVABLES, NET 
LOAN RECEIVABLE, NET 
OTHER RECEIVABLES 
PREPAID EXPENSES 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

FIXED ASSETS, NET OF ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

DEFERRED ISSUANCE COSTS 

OTHER ASSETS 
CASH, INVESTMENTS & RESERVES 
VENTURE CAPITAL INVESTMENTS 
OTHER 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 
RETAINED EARNINGS 
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 
RESERVED/RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 
UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL EQUITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Actual 

November 
2007 

$ 27,294,596 
587,103 

92,720,296 
585,523 
100,236 

121,287,754 

232,467 

756,872 

28,801,322 
5,535,254 
3,025,522 

37,362,098 

$ 159,639,190 

$ 1,460,151 
62,913,565 

64,373,717 

36,061,462 
17,921,049 
3,226,241 

25,491,190 
12,565,531 

95,265,473 

$ 159,639,190 

Actual 

November 
2008 

$ 36,080,748 
474,368 

89,210,706 
1,207,387 
95,452.13 

127,068,661 

127,270 

636,325 

39,349,100 
5,530,076 
3,682,072 

48,561,248 

$ 176,393,504 

$ 1,158,990 
62,103,443 

63,262,433 

35,608,692 
24,799,651 

313,576 
39,760,982 
12,648,171 

113,131,071 

$ 176,393,504 

Budget 

November 
2009 

33,771,840 
270,690 

98,034,118 
1,251,597 

171,941 

133,500,186 

142,244 

646,686 

35,390,208 
5,738,223 
3,682,072 

44,810,503 

$ 179,099,619 

750,713 
64,479,041 

65,229,754 

35,608,692 
24,799,651 

1,052,369 
39,760,982 
12,648,171 

113,869,865 

$ 179,099,619 

Variance 
to budget 

$ 2,308,908 
203,678 

(8,823,412) 
(44,210) 
(76,489) 

(6,431,525) 

(14,974) 

(10,361) 

3,958,892 
(208,147) 

3,750,745 

$ (2,706,115) 

$ 408,277 
(2,375,600) 

(1,967,323) 

(738,793) 

(738,793) 

$ (2,706,115) 



Illinois Finance Authority 
Participations 

30-60-90-120-180 Day Delinquencies 

as of 11/30/2008 

Loan 
ff 

Participations 

10041 

10049 

10142 

3 

Borrower 
Name 

NEWLINE HARWOODS, INC 

SHULTS MACHINE 

THIRD PANCAKE, LLC 

Due 

Dale 

2/4/2008 

4/5/2007 

6/!/2008 

Current Principal 
Balance 

$171,093.38 

$5,459.44 

$124,342.00 

31 - 60 Days 

00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

61 - 90 Days 

.00 

,00 

,00 

.00 

91 - 120 Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

-00 

121 - ISO Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

151 - 180 Days 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

181+ Days 

171.093,38 

124,342,00 

5,459,44 

300,894.82 

.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 300.894.82 



MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 12, 2008 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of the Illinois Finance Authority (the "IFA"), 

pursuant to notice duly given, held a Board Meeting at 11:30 a.m. on November 12, 
2008 in the Indiana Room located at 200 E. Randolph Drive, Lower Level, Chicago, 
Illinois. 

Members participating 
Members present: Members absent: by telephone: 
William A. Brandt, Jr., Chairman Dr. Roger D. Herrin None 
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman Juan B. Rivera 

Dr. William J. Barclay April D. Verrett 
Ronald E. DeNard 
James J. Fuentes Vacancies: 
Edward H. Leonard, Sr. 4 

Terrence M. O'Brien 
Bradley A. Zeiler 

GENERAL BUSINESS 

Call to Order, Establishment of Quorum and Roll Call 

Chairman Brandt called the meeting to order at 11:45 a.m. with the above members 
present. Chairman Brandt welcomed members of the Board and all guests and asked 

Secretary, Caria Burgess Jones to call the roll. There being eight (8) members 
physically present, Ms. Burgess Jones declared a quorum present. 

Chairman's Report 

Chairman Brandt thanked fellow Board members and guests for coming. Chairman 
Brandt announced that Governor Blagojevich submitted to the IFA Board of Directors 
two nominees for the position of Executive Director. Members of the Board interviewed 
both candidates and the position was offered to John B. Filan. Mr. Filan will join the 
Illinois Finance Authority as Executive Director effective November 16, 2008. 

Chairman Brandt announced that projects being presented today for approval were 
thoroughly reviewed at the Committee of the Whole Meeting held at 8:30 a.m. today. 

Acceptance of Financial Statements 

Financial statements for the period ending October 31, 2008, were presented to 

members of the Board and accepted by the Board. Chairman Brandt stated that the 
Authority's financial statements were reviewed at the regularly scheduled Committee of 

\ the Whole Meeting held today at 8:30 a.m. Chairman Brandt requested a motion to 

approve the minutes. Motion was moved by Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Goetz. 
1 



The October 31, 2008 Financial Statements were unanimously approved by members 
of the Board. 

Minutes 

Chairman Brandt announced that the next order of business was to approve the 

minutes of the October 23, 2008 Special Meeting of the Board. Chairman Brandt 

announced that the October 23, 2008 minutes were reviewed at the regularly scheduled 
Committee of the Whole Meeting held today at 8:30 a.m. Chairman Brandt requested a 

motion to approve the minutes. Motion was moved by Dr. Barclay and seconded by Mr. 
Goetz. The October 23, 2008 minutes were unanimously approved by members of the 

Board. 

Authorized Officer's Report 

Ms. Walker, Director of Financial Services and Authorized Officer, reported that the 
Authority's financial position remains strong with total assets at $176M consisting of 
equity of $113M, liabilities at $63M, and gross year-to-date income for October 31, 2008 
ended at $3.9M. Ms. Walker reported that at today's meeting 17 projects totaling 

$1,779,153,500 were being provided for board approval. 

Projects 

Chairman Brandt asked Ms. Walker to present the following projects for consideration to 

the Board: 

No.1: A-FB-TE-CD-8166 - Michael & Lindsev Urish 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $175,000 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 40 acres of farmland, with a machine shed and 
grain bin. This project is located in Morrison, Illinois. (08-11-01). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8172 - Matthew DeSutter 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $167,000 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 57.06 acres of farmland. This project is located in 

Woodhull, Illinois. (08-11-01). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8167 - Matthew Beeler 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $225,000 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 76 acres of farmland. This project is located in 

Raymond, Illinois. (08-11-01). 



A-FB-TE-CD-8168 - Thomas Burnside 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $250,000 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 86.75 acres of farmland. This project is located in 

Kansas, Illinois. (08-11-01). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8169 - Jonathan & Marlene Weaver 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $160,000 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 46.2 acres of farmland with two barns. This 

project is located in Xenia, Illinois. (08-11-01). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8170 - Benjamin & Brvann Odom 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $81,250 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 50 acres of farmland. This project is located in 

Benton, Illinois. (08-11-01). 

A-FB-TE-CD-8171 -Jason Tubbs 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Beginning Farmer Bond in 

an amount not-to-exceed $100,000 to provide permanent financing to 

purchase approximately 80 acres of farmland with a barn and grain bins. 
This project is located in Wayne City, Illinois. (08-11-01). 

No guests attended with respect to the seven Beginning Farmer Bonds listed under 
Project No. 1. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions with respect to 
the seven Beginning Farmer Bonds listed under Project No. 1. There being none, 
Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of the seven 
Beginning Farmer Bonds listed under Project No. 1. Leave was granted. Project No. 1 

received final approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 2: A-LL-TX-8178 - David and Beck! Damhoff 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Participation Loan in an 
amount not-to-exceed $417,000. Loan proceeds will be used to provide 
permanent financing for the purchase of 195.15 acres of farm land. This 
project is located in Chadwick, Illinois. (08-11-02). 

No. 3: A-LL-TX-8177 - Donald B. Latherow 
Request for final approval of the issuance of a Participation Loan in an 
amount not-to-exceed $325,000. Loan proceeds will be used to provide 

permanent financing for the purchase of 268 acres of farmland. This 
project is located in Carthage, Illinois. (08-11-03). 

No. 4: A-LL-TX-8175-Joseph Healv 
Request for final approval of a Participation Loan in an amount not-to- 
exceed $27,000. Loan proceeds will be used to provide permanent 



financing for the purchase of a corn/soybean planter. This project is 

located in Streator, Illinois. (08-11-04). 

No. 5: A-DR-GT-8176 - John & Nancy Howard 
Request for final approval of an Agri-Debt Guarantee in an amount not-to- 
exceed $276,250. Loan proceeds will be used to refinance and 
restructure various existing term debts for the borrower. This project is 

located in Texico, Illinois. (08-11-05). 

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 2 through 5. Chairman Brandt asked if 

the Board had any questions with respect to Project Nos. 2 through 5. There being 

none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of 
Project Nos. 2 through 5 Leave was granted. Project Nos. 2 through 5 received final 

approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 6: ND-TE-CD-8130 - Fitzpatrick Brothers. Inc. 
Request for final approval of Industrial Revenue Bonds in an amount not- 
to-exceed $10 million. Bond proceeds will be used to finance the 
acquisition of land and equipment, new machinery and equipment, and to 

pay legal and professional issuance costs. Issuance of bonds will require 
an allocation of $10 million of IFA Volume Cap to be provided by the 
Governor's Office of Management and Budget. The City of Quincy did not 

reserve its 2008 Volume Cap by April 30, 2008 because the City was not 

aware at that date of any local projects that could use the City's 2008 
allocation. Consequently, the City's entire 2008 allocation of 
approximately $3,400,000 was automatically reallocated to the Governor's 
Office as of May 15, 2008. This project is expected to create 65 new jobs 

and 50 construction jobs. This project is located in Quincy, Illinois.(08-11- 
06). 

No. 7: I-ID-TE-CD-8106 - Regis Technologies. Inc. 
Request for final approval of Industrial Revenue Bonds in an amount not- 
to-exceed $8.2 million. Bond proceeds will be used to assist Regis in 

undertaking the largest capital improvement project in the Company's 50 

year history. The Village of Morton Grove will be providing its entire 2008 
allocation (i.e., $1,909,270) to support this project prior to closing. As a 

result, IFA will contribute $6,290,730 of the Authority's 2008 State Agency 
Volume Cap to support this financing. IFA's allocation is contingent on 
receipt of the Village's 2008 allocation. This project is expected to create 
40 new jobs and 25 construction jobs. This project is located in Morton 

Grove, lllinois.(08-11-07). 

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 6 and 7. Chairman Brandt asked if the 
Board had any questions with respect to Project Nos. 6 and 7. There being none, 
Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project 

Nos. 6 and 7. Leave was granted. Project Nos. 6 and 7 received final approval with 8 

ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

4 



No. 8: L-GP-MO-8180 - City of Benton 
Request for preliminary approval to participate in the Local Government 
Pooled Bond Program in an amount not-to-exceed $2.1 million. Bonds will 

be used to provide financing for sewer system improvements. This project 
is expected to create 10 construction jobs. This project is located in 

Benton, Illinois. (08-11-08). 

No. 9: L-GP-MO-8179 - City of Charleston 
Request for preliminary approval to participate in the Local Government 
Pooled Bond Program in an amount not-to-exceed $700,000. Bonds will 

be used to provide financing for the renovation of the City's waste water 
treatment plants. This project is expected to create 5 construction jobs. 
This project is located in Charleston, Illinois. (08-11-09). 

No. 10: L-GP-MO-8082 - City of Girard 
Request for preliminary approval to participate in the Local Government 
Pooled Bond Program in an amount not-to-exceed $950,000. Bonds will 

be used to provide financing for the construction of a new water storage 
tank. This project is expected to create 5 construction jobs. This project 
is located in Girard, Illinois. (08-11-10). 

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 8 through 10. Chairman Brandt asked 
if the Board had any questions with respect to Project Nos. 8 through 10. There being 

none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of 
Project Nos. 8 through 10. Leave was granted. Project Nos. 8 through 10 received 
preliminary approval with 8 ayes. 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 11: H-SL-RE-TE-CD-8184 - Timothy Place NFP. d/b/a Park Place of 
Elm hurst 
Request for preliminary approval of Conduit 501 (c)3 Bonds in an amount 
not-to-exceed $195 million. Bond proceeds will be used to construct and 
equip a new facility, repay pre-development costs, fund one or more debt 
service reserve funds, fund interest expense and certain enhancement 
costs, and pay professional and bond issuance costs. This project is 

expected to create 129 new jobs and 200 construction jobs. This project 
is located in Elmhurst, Illinois. (08-11-11), 

No guests attended with respect to Project No. 11. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board 
had any questions with respect to Project No. 11. There being none, Chairman Brandt 
requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project No. 11. Leave was 
granted. Project No. 11 received preliminary approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays. and 0 

abstentions. 

No. 12: H-HO-TE-CD-8174 - Northwestern Memorial Hospital 
Request for final approval of Conduit 501 (c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to- 
exceed $240 million. Bond proceeds will be used to refund the 
outstanding principal amount of the IFA Variable Rate Demand Revenue 
Bonds, pay a portion of the interest on the bonds, fund a debt service 



reserve fund, and pay certain expenses in connection with the issuance of 

the bonds. This project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-11-12). 

No. 13: H-HO-TE-CD-8158 - Rockford Health 
Request for final approval of Conduit 501 (c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to- 
exceed $70 million. Bond proceeds will be used to refinance IHFA 
Revenue Bonds, Series 1994, Select Auction Variable Rate Securities 
originally issued in the amount of $75 million of which $55.8 million is 

currently outstanding, and to pay issuance costs associated with the 
refinancing (including a swap termination payment). This project is 

located in Rockford, Illinois. (08-11-13). 

No. 14: H-HO-TE-CD-8146 - The Carle Foundation 
Request for final approval of Conduit 501 (c)3 Bonds in an amount not-to- 
exceed $450 million. Proceeds from the sale of the Series 2009 Bonds 
will be used to refinance a taxable loan, finance the costs of the 
acquisition, construction, renovations and equipment, pay a portion of the 

interest on the Series 2009 Bonds, fund a debt service reserve, and pay 
issuance costs. This project is expected to create 470 construction jobs. 
This project is located in Urbana, Illinois. (08-11-14). 

No. 16: H-HO-TE-CD-8157 - NorthShore University HealthSystem (f/k/a 

Evanston Northwestern Healthcare) 
Request for final approval of501(c)3 Commercial Paper Revenue Notes in 

an amount not-to-exceed $75 million. Proceeds will be used to finance 
the costs of discharging outstanding debt in connection with the 
acquisition, and to pay issuance costs. This project is located in 

Evanston, Illinois. (08-11-16). 

No guests attended with respect to Project Nos. 12,13,14 and 16. Chairman Brandt 
asked if the Board had any questions with respect to Project Nos. 12,13,14 and 16. 
There being none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote 
in favor of Project Nos. 12,13,14 and 16. Leave was granted. Project Nos. 12,13,14 
and 16 received final approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

No. 18: F&F Holdings, LLC (Murphy Machine Products, Inc.) Amendatory 
Resolution. Request to replace the underwriter (Wachovia Securities), 
with Wells Fargo Public Finance. 

No. 19: Southern Illinois Healthcare Amendatory Resolution. Request to 
substitute and/or add an underwriter as agreed to by the Borrower and the 
Illinois Finance Authority. 

No guests attended with respect to Resolution Nos. 18 and 19. Chairman Brandt asked 
if the Board had any questions with respect to Resolution Nos. 18 and 19. There being 

none, Chairman Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of 

Resolution Nos. 18 and 19. Leave was granted. Resolution Nos. 18 and 19 received 
final approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 



No. 15: H-HO-TE-CD-7182 - The Admiral at the Lake 
Request for final approval of the issuance of Conduit 501 (c)3 Bonds in an 
amount not-to-exceed $225 million. Bond proceeds will be used to 

construct and equip a new facility, refinance a bank loan, reimburse the 
borrower for pre-development costs, fund one or more debt service 
reserve funds, fund interest expense on the bonds for a certain period, 
fund credit enhancement costs, and to pay issuance costs. This project is 

expected to create 131 new jobs and 200 construction jobs. This project 
is located in Chicago, Illinois.. (08-11-15). 

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests attending the meeting with respect to 

Project No. 15. Ms. Pamela Lenane, Vice President, introduced Dr. Glenn Brichacek, 
President/CEO, The Admiral at the Lake. Dr. Brichacek thanked the Board for its 

consideration and gave a brief history and description of the project. Chairman Brandt 
asked if the Board had any questions for Dr. Brichacek. There being none, Chairman 
Brandt requested leave to apply the last unanimous vote in favor of Project No. 15. 

Leave was granted. Project No. 15 received final approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 

abstentions. 

No. 17: E-PC-TE-CD-8165 - The University of Chicago 
Request for final approval of Conduit 501 (c)3 Revenue Bonds in an 
amount not-to-exceed $500 million. Bond proceeds will be used for 

various capital construction costs and renovations. This project is 

expected to create 50 to 100 new jobs within two years of the project's 
completion, and 150-200 construction jobs over a 12-24 month period. 
This project is located in Chicago, Illinois. (08-11-17). 

Chairman Brandt asked if there were any guests from The University of Chicago 
attending the meeting with respect to Project No. 17. Mr. Rich Frampton, Vice 
President, introduced Mr. Nim Chinniah, VP for Administration and CFO, The University 
of Chicago. Mr. Chinniah thanked the Board again for its consideration and then gave a 

brief description of the project. Mr. Chinniah also announced that the University has 
added Loop Capital Markets and Cabrera Capital Markets to the financing team for this 

project. Chairman Brandt asked if the Board had any questions for Mr. Chinniah. There 
were no questions from the Board. Chairman Brandt then asked if there were others 
wishing to address the Board concerning The University of Chicago. Mr. Paul McKinley, 
a representative from V.O.T.E., stated his organization's concerns in regard to the 
Authority's financing of the University of Chicago project. Mr. McKinley asked that the 
Board reconsider funding this project. Chairman Brandt acknowledged Mr. McKinley's 

concerns. Board Member, Mr. DeNard commended the University of Chicago for their 
decision to include minority firms on the financing team for this project. Mr. DeNard also 
suggested that the University's Community Development person meet with Mr. 
McKinley's organization to address the concerns that were presented by Mr. McKinley 
on behalf of his organization. Chairman Brandt asked Secretary Jones to do a roll call 

vote on this project so that Mr. McKinley would know each board members vote. Board 
members voted as follows: Dr. Barclay-yes, Chairman Brandt-yes, Mr. DeNard-yes, Mr. 



Fuentes-yes, Vice Chairman Goetz-yes, Mr. Leonard-yes, Mr. O'Brien-yes, Mr. Zeiler- 

yes. Project No. 17 received final approval with 8 ayes, 0 nays, and 0 abstentions. 

Other Business 

Chairman Brandt asked if there was any other business to come before the Board. 
There being none, Chairman Brandt requested a motion to adjourn. Upon a motion by 

Mr. Leonard and seconded by Mr. Goetz, the meeting adjourned at approximately 12:12 

p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Caria B. Burgess Jones, Secretary 



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY 

Memorandum 

To: IFA Board of Directors 

From: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

Date: December 9, 2008 

Re: Overview Memo for Beginning Farmer Bonds 

• Borrower/Project Name: Beginning Farmer Bonds 

• Locations: Throughout Illinois 

• Board Action Requested: Final Bond Resolutions for each attached project 

• Amounts: Up to $250,000 maximum of new money for each project 

• Project Type: Beginning Farmer Revenue Bonds 

• Total Requested: $1,682,590.75 

• 2008 Calendar Year Summary: 
- Volume Cap: $12,000,000 
- Volume Cap Committed: $1 l,530,882(Including December 08 Bonds) 

- Volume Remaining: $469,118 
~ Average Acreage Farm Size: 53.56 acres 

- Number of Farms Financed: 66 

• IFA Benefits: 
- Conduit Tax-Exempt Bonds - No direct IFA or State funds at risk 
- New Money Bonds: 

- convey tax-exempt status 

will use dedicated 2008 IFA Volume Cap set-aside for Beginning Farmer transactions 

• IFA Fees: 
• One-time closing fee will total 1.50% of the bond amount for each project 

• Structure/Ratings: 
• Bonds to be purchased directly as a nonrated investment held until maturity by the Borrower's 

Bank 
• The Borrower's Bank will be secured by the Borrower's assets, as on a commercial loan 
• Interest rates, terms, and collateral are negotiated between the Borrower and the Participating 

Bank, just as with any commercial loan 
• Workouts are negotiated directly between each Borrower and Bank, just as on any secured 

commercial loan 

• Bond Counsel: Burke, Burns & Pinelli, Ltd 
Stephen F. Welcome, Esq. 
Three First National Plaza, Suite 4300 
Chicago, IL 60602 

12/2/200812:37 PM 



Final Bond Resolutions 
Beginning Farmer Bonds 
Page 2 of 5 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrower(s): 
Borrower Benefit: 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

December 9, 2008 

FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

A-FB-TE-CD-8185 
Cory Mitchell 

Kramer, John & Staci 
First time land buyer/family farming operation 

Avon, IL 
$213,750.00 
Farmland -100 acres 

$450,000 / ($4,500 per ac) 

0% 
53% 
47% 
Warren / West Central 

Tompkins State Bank / Wes Strode 

Congressional: 17th, Phil Hare 
State Senate: 47th, John Sullivan 
State House: 94th, Richard Myers 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to Twenty five year amortization schedule, with 
the first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance 

hereof shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from the date of closing with the 

twenty fifth and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty five years from the date of closing. 

*John & Staci Kramer: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.40% fixed 

for the first 5 years and then adjust every 5 years thereafter for the term of the note to 1.00% above the Bloomberg 

published 5 year AAA rated Tax Exempt Municipal General Obligation Bond. 
**Pending a non contested TEFRA meeting** 

IFAFee: $3,206.25 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrower(s): 
Borrower Benefit: 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

A-FB-TE-CD-8186 
Cory Mitchell 

Burling, Luke 
First time land buyer/family farming operation 

Carthage, IL 
$99,240.75 
Farmland — 63 acres 

$198,481.50 / ($3,150.50 per ac) 

0% 
50% 
50% 
Hancock / West Central 

Marine Bank & Trust / Gabe Pettit 

Congressional: 17th, Phil Hare 
State Senate: 47th, John Sullivan 

State House: 94th, Richard Myers 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Thirty year amortization schedule, with the 

first principal payment date to begin on December 1, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be paid 

annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on December 1, 2009 with the thirtieth and final payment of all 
outstanding balances due thirty years from the date of closing. 

*Luke Burling: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.50% fixed for five 

years then adjust annually thereafter based on the weekly average yield on US Treasury Securities adjusted to a constant 
maturity of one year +2.00%. However, at no time will the rate on the loan go below 4%. Lender will charge .50% points. 

IFAFee: $1,488.61 

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 



Final Bond Resolutions 
Beginning Farmer Bonds 
Page 3 of 5 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrowers): 
Borrower Benefit: 

Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

December 9, 2008 

FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

A-FB-TE-CD-8187 
Cory Mitchell 

Dolder, Nicholas 
First time land buyer/Transition to next generation 

Serena, IL 
$250,000.00 
Farmland - 36.4 acres 

$270,000.00 / ($7,500 per ac) 

8% 
0% 
92% 
LaSalle 
National Bank ofEarlville / Ed McConville 
Congressional: 11th, Jerry Weller 
State Senate: 38th, Gary Dahl 
State House: 75th, Careen Gordon 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to Twenty year amortization schedule, with the 

first principal payment date to begin one year from the date of closing. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof 
shall be paid annually, with the first interest payment date to be one year from the date of closing with the twentieth 
and final payment of all outstanding balances due twenty years from the date of closing. 

*Nicholas Dolder: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4,75% fixed for the 

term of the note. Lender will charge .10% points. IFA Fee: $3,750.00 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrowers): 
Borrower Benefit: 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 
Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

A-FB-TE-CD-8188 
Eric Reed 

Hilmes, Aaron 
First time land buyer/family farming operation 

Carlyle, IL 
$250,000.00 
Farmland - 51.82 acres 

$347,000.00 / ($6,696.25 per ac) 

0% 
28% 
72% 
Clinton / Southwestern 

Germantown Bank & Trust / Floyd Trame 
Congressional: 19th, John Shimkus 
State Senate; 51sl, Frank Watson 
State House: 102nd, Ron Stephens 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization schedule, with the 

first principal payment date to begin on December 31, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be 
paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on December 31, 2009 with the twentieth and final payment 

of all outstanding balances due twenty years from the date of closing. 

*Aaron Hilmes: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.50% fixed for the 

first 3 years and then adjust every 3 years thereafter for the term of the note to 0.25% under the banks prime rate. Lender 
will charge .25% points. IFA Fee: $3,750.00 

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 



Final Bond Resolutions 
Beginning Farmer Bonds 
Page 4 of 5 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrower(s): 
Borrower Benefit: 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 

%IFA 
County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

December 9, 2008 

FM: Eric Reed & Cory Mitchell/lk 

A-FB-TE-CD-8189 
Eric Reed 

Hilmes, Ryan 
First time land buyer/family farming operation 

Carlyle, IL 
$205,600.00 
Farmland - 40.72 acres 

$257,000.00 / ($6,311.39 per ac) 

0% 
20% 
80% 

Clinton / Southwestern 

Germantown Bank & Trust / Floyd Trame 
Congressional: 19th, John Shimkus 

State Senate: 51st, Frank Watson 

State House: 102nd, Ron Stephens 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization schedule, with the 

first principal payment date to begin on December 30, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be 
paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on December 30, 2009 with the twentieth and final payment 
of all outstanding balances due twenty years from the date of closing. 

*Rvan Hilmes: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.50% fixed for the first 
3 years and then adjust every 3 years thereafter for the term of the note to 0.25% under the banks prime rate. Lender will 
charge .25% points. IFA Fee: $3,084.00 

Project Number: 
Funding Manager: 

Borrower(s): 
Borrower Benefit: 
Town: 
Amount: 
Use of Funds: 

Purchase Price: 

%Borrower Equity 

%0ther Agency 
%IFA 

County/Region: 

Lender/Bond Purchaser 

Legislative Districts: 

A-FB-TE-CD-8190 
Eric Reed 

Timmermann, William A III 
First time land buyer 

Breese,IL 
$164,000.00 
Farmland - 34.8 acres 

$205,000.00 / ($5,890.80 per ac) 

0% 
20% 
80% 
Clinton / Southwestern 

Germantown Bank & Trust / Floyd Trame 
Congressional: 19th, John Shimkus 

State Senate: 51st, Frank Watson 
State House: 102nd, Ron Stephens 

Principal shall be paid annually in installments determined pursuant to a Twenty year amortization schedule, with the 
first principal payment date to begin on December 31, 2009. Accrued interest on the unpaid balance hereof shall be 
paid annually, with the first interest payment date to begin on December 31, 2009 with the twentieth and final payment 
of all outstanding balances due twenty years from the date of closing. 

*William Timmermann III: Note shall bear simple interest at the expressed rate. The expressed rate shall be 4.50% 
fixed for the first 3 years and then adjust every 3 years thereafter for the term of the note to 0.25% under the banks prime 

rate. Lender will charge .25% 
points.________ 

IFA Fee: $2,460.00 

* Information enclosed in the border is to be considered confidential and may be exempt 
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 














































































	Agenda
	Tab A
	Tab B
	Tab C
	Tab 1
	Tab 2
	Tab 3
	Tab 4
	Tab 5
	Tab 6
	Tab 7
	Tab 8
	Tab 9

	TABLE OF CONTENTS: 


